Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 2:16 pm

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SGZ9685U After paint / Finalize

Hi Taufikh,

COR /553600, 7 days confirmed.

LOD sent to China Taiping?

On 2020-06-03 12:02, Taufikh (LKK Auto) wrote:
> Hi Victor,

>

> Refer attached, COR I/s$3600 , 7 days.

>

> Regards

> Taufikh

> Lkk Auto

>

> From: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd [mailto:motor@wahhong.sg]
> Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:41 AM

> To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

> Subject: SGZ9685U After paint / Finalize
>

> Dear Taufikh,

>

>

> After paint as attached. Kindly finalize.
>

>

> -

> Thank You and Best Regards,

>

> Victor Seng

> Claims

>WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
> ROC:199806235M

>

> ENTERPRISE HUB

> 38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST

> #01-57 S(608581)

>

> Tel:(65)67737377



> HP :(65)87784848

> Website: www.wahhong.sg

> Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

>

> CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended
> only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may

> contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
> disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
> the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

> dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is

> strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,

> please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

>

> Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may
> collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
> in our Privacy Policy.

>

> This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,

> credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by
> laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our

> behalf).

>

>

> -

> This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.

> https://www.avg.com



